
Count Vll. Buick negligently inflicts emotional distress to Plaintiff.

Count Vlll. Buick intentionallv inflicts emotional distress to Plaintiff.

Count lX. Buick in Violation ol Vehicle Information and Cost Savings Act

('MVICSA'), 49 U. S. C. S 32701 et seq.; its regulations and State

law 625 ILCS 5/3-112.1

Count X. Buick Inc. committed Fraud Uoon Tribunal

At the same time, Plaintiff, Yuling Zhan, files charges against Ford Motor

Company ("Ford"), and claims as follows:

Count Xl. Ford Motor Company is in violation of Magnuson-Moss Act, 15 U. S.

C 52301 et. seq. by its failure to honor written warranties.

Count Xll. Ford is in violation ol Magnuson-Moss Act, 15 U. S. C 52301 et.

seq., by breaching lmplied Wananty of Merchantabiliiy, which is

governed by UCC 810 ILCS 512-314.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

The jurisdiction and venue is proper pursuant to 735 ILCS 512-209, since the

transaction and events that gave rise to Plaintiff's claims took place in the Cook

County of l l l inois.

PARTIES

1. Plaintiff Yuling Zhan, an adult resident ol Cook County, lllinois, on September

4, 2003, purchased a used 1 999 Ford Taurus manufactured by Ford from

Buick. A copy of the purchase order is attached as Exhibit A. The car stalled

at highway speed on the first day Plaintiff drove it to and from work. Buick

towed back the car and had oossession o{ the car ever since.
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